
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Downtown Area Urban Renewal District Board

FROM: Ellie Staley, Executive Director Downtown Bozeman Partnership

SUBJECT: Executive Director's November 2025 Report
 

MEETING DATE: November 18, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Discuss

STRATEGIC PLAN: 7.3 Best Practices, Creativity & Foresight: Utilize best practices, innovative
approaches, and constantly anticipate new directions and changes relevant
to the governance of the City. Be also adaptable and flexible with an
outward focus on the customer and an external understanding of the issues
as others may see them.

BACKGROUND: Ellie will present the monthly report of general program updates and
updates to topics relating to downtown. Board will discuss relevant matters. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None.
 
 
 

 
Attachments:
DBP Monthly ED Report 11-25-DURD-BID.pdf
Downtown Tracking Sheet-Bus. Q4_2025.pdf
Downtown Tracking Sheet-Dev. Q4_2025.pdf

 
Report compiled on: November 11, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732276/DBP_Monthly_ED_Report_11-25-DURD-BID.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732277/Downtown_Tracking_Sheet-Bus._Q4_2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3732278/Downtown_Tracking_Sheet-Dev._Q4_2025.pdf
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